NEW
PRAGUE

A Tradition of Progress

118 Central Avenue North, New Prague, MN 56071
phone: 952-758-4401 fax: 952-758-1149

MEMORANDUM
TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL
FROM: MATTHEW RYNDA, PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR

SUBJECT: SUPERVISORY CONTROL AND DATA ACQUISTIONS (SCADA)/ PROGRAMMABLE
LOGIC CONTOLLER (PLC) UPGRADE AT WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT

DATE: SEPTEMBER 8, 2025

Due to aging electronics, the wastewater needs to upgrade the SCADA/PLC equipment. Over the last 6
months equipment has been failing rapidly, causing a lot of call outs and equipment not working properly.

Computer Technology Solutions $18,532.00
Egan $157,420.00
Amazon (monitors/tablets/cables) $1,106.00
Total $177,058.00

Recommendation

It is the recommendation of staff that the City Council authorize moving forward with the SCADA/PLC
upgrades at the wastewater treatment for a total cost of $177,058.00. Staff have been planning this project for
2 years and have the money earmarked in the wastewater fund balance.




